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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LEKKAuUto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 2:06 PM

To: Christina Wong: assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref:M5B3176 Your ref.CY.10354.19 M(HW).wp -URGENT Reinspection

Dear Christina,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 2:03 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuta) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref:M583176 Your ref:CY.10354.19.JM{HW).wp -URGENT Reinspection
Importance: High

Hi Veron

Please do reinspection at the date, time and place mentioned below,

We have send you a mail though Merimen and have attached all the survey photos and documents.
Please acknowledge receipt of document and also confirm reinspection is OK

Thanks

Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senlor Executive, Claims Services (Motar)
Direct line ~65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®sg. msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 I&ax =63 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

on 100




« [EEEEERD) wsumance Grour

From: winnie [mailto:winnie@yoga-legal.com

Sent: Thursday, 6 June, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Christina Wong <Christina Wong@sg msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref:M583176 Your ref;,CY.10354.15.JM[HW).wp
Importance: High

Dear Christina

We refer to the above matter

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for resurvey on Ik 14 Defu Lane
10 #01-406 Singapore 539195

Kindly let us have your confirmation and details of the appointed surveyor.
Regards

Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

283 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tei : [65) 6292 5838

Fax : |65) 6292 5938

Email - wi legal.com

(UEN No. 201333127N) (G5T Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate
the information contained herein, Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at
(65) 6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Christina Wong [mai @sg.msig-
Sent: Thursday, 2 May, 2019 9:28 AM
To: winnie

Subject: FW: Our Ref:M583176 Your Ref: Insured Grab Rentals Pte Ltd. OI SLF5277L DOA 3.4.2018 Your
ref:CY.10354.19.JM(HW).wp YOUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE NO.SJT2250H & SLK9427L DOA:21.1.2019

Without Prejudice|Save as to cost)

Diear Winnie

We do not seem to have received your client’s rental bill and receipt, please send us a copy.

Thanks

Best Regards
Christina Wong



- Senibr Executive, Claims Services (Mator)
Direct line <65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®@se.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
ol flwle]in

+ womaee oo [[EEEENR] suURANCE GROUP

From: Christina Wong

Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 4:48 PM

To: 'winnig' <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref:M5B3176 Your Ref: Insured Grab Rentals Pte Ltd. 01 SLF5277L DOA 3.4.2018 Your
ref:CY.10354.19 JM(HW).wp YOUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE NO.SJT2250H & SLK9427L DOA:21.1.2019

Without Prejudice[Save as to Cost)
Pear Winme

Your ref: CY.10354. 19.JM[HW).wp we hope to hear from you for the arrangement of the reinspection date time and
place and ten days notice.

Thank you

Best Regards

Christina Wong

Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®sg. msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
Ellaﬂfadml Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http.//www. msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
on

vt o [[EESENRY istibANCE GRS

From: winnie [mailto:winnle @yoga-legal caom|

Sent: Saturday, & April, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Christina Wong <Christina Wong@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref:M583176 Your Ref: Insured Grab Rentals Pte Ltd. Ol SLF5277L DOA 3.4.2018

Dear Christina

We refer to your emall on 15/3/19.



Kindly advise us on our file reference no.
Thank you.
Regards

Winnie Pheg

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

853 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : [B65) 6292 5938

Email - winnie@yoga-legal.com

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Impaortant Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
cantain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate
the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at

(65) 6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

NFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
E-ITH) IMEILECH NG &My OTTACTIET NS | iy cortn difarmation thst L:.'.w..li-#gj or confidentin! The g g = thig & el 1
p=rian ot than e ntended redisent 6 At & wivor of the privilege or confidentialicy thal attaches o it If yol are Hat thie
ease notify the sender linmedintely, delite the email angd de noe cofy, GISEPDUte o Nscloss s conteits



2018/6726 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

saCAarMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE PR SHART CAR BUYE

» Mercedes-Benz SLK Used Vehicle List (7 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Avallabi
Mercedes-Banz SLK-Class £79. 888 $B,180 /yr 21-Apr-2009 1,796 cc 98,000 km Availal
SLKZ00K (COE till 03/2029)

Intenor Good As New, View To Belleve! Naw Tyres! CAC Unit! Rill Flulds Changed With Reczipts To Prove! Coating Dore! Changed To Slim |
Call Naw To Afranoe Fre Visssng, e To Be Migssg)

Office No. - -

¥z - 97604686

Mercedes-Benz SLK-Class ~ $72.000 $7.370 Jyr 24-Apr-2008 1,796cc 100,000 km Prem Roy Motoring Availal
SLK200K (COE till 03/2029)

No Known lssues. Parked Incoors The Whale Tame. Minimum Sun Exposure. Consignment Unit! Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance
Available! Call Now For Vievdng Appoistmant

Offica No. - 66028046

Zin - 90025579 | Mark - 98896985

Mercedes-Benz SLK-Class S79,H00 £7.970 Jyr 15-Jul-2009 1,796cc - ABWIN (1994) Fre Ltd  Awvailal
SLKZ00K (New 10-yr COE)

Sparty Marcedes With Only §76 Plis Dsprecation Per Year, (Subject For Approval) High Trade In, Wear And Tear Replacad, No Repair Nesd,

Sﬁ_‘lll!l;_; wiith 1D Yenie U all U #Fu dppdinoment To View

Office Na, - -
Chong Wei - 90909307 | K C Ng - 96717174

Mercedes-Benz SLK-Class 581,800 $8,170 fyr 01-Aug-2009 1,796 cc 128,000 km StarBright Auto Availal
SLKZ00K (New L0-yr COE)

& Manths Warrenty, Good Cosdith ian Apariatle, Trade in Wealcome.

Office No. - 67930080
Jeff - 97955598 | Richard - B1667779

Mercedes-Benz SLN-Class  $76.666 $7,660 fyr 01-Jul-2009 1,795¢c - Availal
SLK200K (New 10-yr COE)

2nd Cae, Hardly Driven, Pars Ungdar Shadtuy | Lacy Driver, Mo Hard Dawving, New Numbes Plate Will Be Given. Price Inclusive Of 10 Years COE
Renewsd| Extremedy [ow Deepras lation Andl Afordibls For A Compe,

Office No. - -
Mr Kek - 97846364

Mercedes-Benz SLE-Class 579.800 57,970 fyr 14-Jul-2009 2,8% cc - A Trust Automotive Availal
SLK280 (New 10-yv COE)

AL Trust Cortilied Quully Pre Owred Vihuodd! Spacious 2 Seaters Hard Top Convertible Wall Maintained By Previous Owner Qnky! Comes Wit
Black Leathior Cauplisd Wit Silves Extigrind? Chaipest Deprociati|

Office No. - 63450381

Willey - 91692071 | Clement - 93365036 | Dave - 98500051 | Andra - 92221331

Mercedes-Benz SLK-Class $122.800 S12270 fwr 02-3un-2009 543%9cc 56,000 km Simply Cars Avallal
SLKS5 AMG {New L0-yr COE)

Clne O Thig Chemet st e ot VE AMEG Car In The Marioet, Guarantes Yoo Wort Gat One Chsap And Reliasble VB Sport Car 1
Thaet | Maricet! Rate AMO Modsl] G Mileage! Signaturg VB Englie Pus...

Office No., - 82822688 / 61008070

Larry - 85526834

sgCarMart Is the number ane o classtlede for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi 8 BMW, There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OFC cws, vans, trucks, tybod cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auctian, lock up car loans,
financizl sepvices, low mesge cars, Cor brands, carpark rates & ear insurance. We have new car desllers comprising parallel importers, author|
cal dedlers, and Used co deslers on our site, Find new car price ligte, new car launches and new car promotions, and also moloring advice, ca
teviews B car news on the latest models. Visit gur partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, rezl eéstate properties for sale, mover, car
perfonmanee pans, o discussion, forum dscussion, commerasl vehicle leasing & COE results.

& 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

itpE: eww. SOCEMMIAT Comused_carsisoarch_result_onoeist_prnt php?SA=8MOD=Merceass-Berz SLKARPG=204VEH=DARGD=20098AVL=2... N



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended DH“I_!U'!HI:I'I Date:
Vehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chasshs Mo,

M aximum Power Outputs
Cpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer tﬂunt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility: _

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category

COE Perlod(Years):

PQP Paid:

{fﬂé Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 248 Jun 2017

Singapare NRIC
0407 A

SMK2393U

No

26 Jun 2019 _
MERCEDES BENZ

SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR
Silver

2009
27195431264793
WDB1714452F223599
135.0 kW {181 bhp)
$50,350.00

29 Sep 2009

29 Sep 2009

2

£50,350.00

Yes
285ep 2019
$25.175.00

30 Apr 2029

B -Car(1601cc & above]
10

$35411.00

$3486000

$60,035.00



&¥C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

£4 Penshurst Place, Singapore 556440
Emafl: clappraiser@yahoo.com Hp: 9068 8689 Fax: 6452 9783

Reg No: 201000228E
VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: Joey Ng Si Yu Date : 20 February 2019

C/o: Jementah Motor Works Our ref ¢ IMW/AOLN903/TP

Blk 14 Defu Lane 10

#01-406 Singapore 539195
Accident Date  : 21 January 2019 Typeof Survey  : Third Party
Inspection Date  : 22 January 2019
Repairer Name ! Jementah Motor Works

Blk 14 Defu Lene 10
#01-406 Singapore 539195 (
ARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Registration No : SJT2250H Year/ Capacity : 2009/ 1796 cc
Mauke / Model : Mercedes Benz SLK200 Colour : Grey
Chassis No : WDBI1714452F223599 Mileage 1 96639
Engine No : 27195431264793
CONDITION OF TYRES
Make Size Thread Balance Rim
Front Nearside : Yokochama 215/55R17 5 mm Sport
Front Offside ! Yokohuma 215/55 R17 5 mm Sport
Rear Nearside : Yokohama 215/55 R17 5 mm Sport
Rear Offside ! Yokohama 215/55 R17 5 mm Sport
CRIPTION OF D HI

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection is on the n/s portion.
(Details refer to the photographs attached)

Enclosed number of photographs: 113 copies
REMARKS
This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis

and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at 2 Lump Sum of $ 24,700.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 11 (Eleven) working days.

Page |



(«ﬁc I. APPRAISER PTE LTD .

Vehicle Registration No: SJT/2250 Hj Our Ref No: JIMW/01/1903/TP
Repairer's Revised
Qty Description Conditions E te it

SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS

1  Front /s headlamp - Damage $ 2,540.00 §  2,540.00 °
1 Front bumper Damage § 1,880.00 § 1,880.00
1 Front bumper clip (1 set) Necessary $ 80.00 $ ¢ 80.00 -
1 Front bumper n/s side retainer Necessary $ 277.00 § 277.00
1 Front n/s fender Damage § 1,155.00 § 1,155.00 -
1 Frontn/s fender inner shield Damage § 13500 § 135.00 ©
1 Front n/s fender inner shield clip (1 set) Necessary § 80.00 $ A 80.00 <
| Front n/s fender "KOMPRESSOR" emblem Damage 3 89.00 § 89.00 -
1 Front n/s wheel hub with bearing Damage S 606.70 $ 60670
1 Front n/s shock absorber . Damage $ 2,700.00 $  2,700.00 *
1 Front n/s knuckle arm - Damage § 1,158.00 § 1,158.00
1 Frontn/s lowerarm * Damage 3 52000 § 529:6[1
1 Front n/s centre arm Damage §$ 753.00 S 75300 -
1 Front n/s tie rod Damage § 135.00 § 135.00
| Front /s door - Damage $ 2,650.00 §  2,650000
1 Front n/s door inner board Intact § 945.00 hiM
1 Frontn/s door lock - Damage $ 735.00 $ 735.00 »
| Front n/s door outer handle - Damage § 158.00 § 158.00
| Front n/s door regulator Damage 3 285.00 § 285.00
| Front n/s door regulator motor Damage § 390.00 § 390,00
| Front n/s door rubber Necessary §$ 28000 S 280.00 -
| Front n/s door side mirror - Damage § 1,280.00 § 15280.00 ~
I N/srocker panel side skirt ¢ Damage 3 73500 § 735.00
| Rearn/s taillamp Damage 8 840.00 § £40.00
1 Rear bumper Repair  § 1,980.00 it
| Rearn/sfender - Damage § 2,840.00 $ 2,8400.00 ~
| Rear n/s wheel hub with bearing . Damage § 261.00 § 261.00
| Rearn/s knuckle arm Damage § 1.631.00 §  1,631.00
1 Rearn/slowerarm . Damage _§ 288.00 $ 288.00 |
$ 27,406.70 § 2448170
Less 10% § 2,740.67 §  2,448.17
Total Cost - List Items s 24,666.03 §  22,033.53

Page 2



@3(: L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SJT 2250 H Qur Ref No: IMW/01/1903/TP
Repairer's Revised
Qty Description Conditions Estimate Amonit
List Ttems Total ¢/f 5 24,666.03 § 22,03353
SPECIA ITEMS
1 Front n/s tyre (Depreciation) Damage  $ 55000 § 27500 /7
1 Front n/s wheel rim Damage § 1,850.00 $ 1,3561'[_)_0 Lot
1 Rear n/s wheel rim Damage § 1,850.00 § 1,850:00 < rurvs
| Rear n/s tyre (Depreciation) Damage $ 550.00 % 27500 x~ i/
Total Cost - Special Nett items $ 4,800.00 §  4,250.00
O
Total cost of parts $§ 29466.03 § 26,283.53

Page 3



| @‘3(: L APPRAISER PTE LTD

WVehicle Registration No: SJT 2250 H

Qur Ref No: JMW/01/1903/TP

Page 4

-

—

Repairer's Revised
e Dacvipton Estimate Amount
Total cost of parts ¢/f § 29466.03 § 26,283.53
LABOUR
|  To check wining , lighting and resetting headlamps b 80.00 § 50,00
focussing. 7
2  Toremove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check ) 80.00 § 50.00 ¢
up rear electrical wiring
( 3  Toremove and refit inner garnishes, inner trim to 3 180.00 $ 120.00
assist repair.
4  Toremove and refit front undercarriage. $ 450,00 S 350.00
5  To remove and refit rear undercarnage. 3 450,00 % 35000 ¥ ~/
6 To conduct wheel alignment. b 180.00 3% 150:00 / : ’
7  To remove and refit doors complete fittings and $ 20000 $ 150:00 . ~
replace damaged parts, transfer all fittings to new door.
8  To apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel. $ 180.00 § IZD.ﬂb '
9  To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle $ 200000 § 1,750.00 -
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld ; '
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the
accident.
10 To respray painting include polishing and waxing on 5 1,80000 § 1 .553'.'{/}['.' Log
the changed body parts, repaired portions where
consistent to the accident.
GRAND TOTAL § 3506603 § 3091353




MCDATHETTH | ComiorDeblm Engreennyg P Lig - Breddel
ENTRY DATE & TIME 210172010 14 46
ELBMITTED BY: Brenta Mg Ly Horg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass repor cormectly the delads of the accadent 10 spoed up the claims process

2. This Form must be compledad by the Policyholder and/or the Authonissd Driver

3. Informahon providec must be as inuihful and accurate es possibie. Any wilful misrsoresaniation or witholding of malersl lscts may allow insurance companes o
repudiate policy llability

4 The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance cormpanies in not an admissian of policy liabilty on the part of the FEsurancs companies

5 ﬂf&umﬂthnﬂw_ﬂhﬂ‘-?ﬂufmkﬂﬂm

G. This repor will be forwarded by the inswrers of the GlA Records Managaman! Cantre astsblished by the Genaral Insurancs Assooaton of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of s report will, for & fee, be made available upon applicaton by iMerested partas.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the nsunsrs, you heretry consent Lo the aechiving of this regort al the centrs and o copies of the regor being made avallable
alorasasd

Date Of Report 21/01/2019 1448
Date Of Accident 21/01/2018 11:00
Exact Locatlon Of Accidant UBI ROAD 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Mumber SJT2250H
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner JOEY NG 51 YU
NRIC No S9330407A
Ermail Address NGJ@BEIN.NET
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-017T0TBO
Alternative Phona Na OTHERS-86567767
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Modal SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No. Please stata action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbaer
Cover MNote Numbser
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Oeccupation

Cate Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contacl Number
EMall Address

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA43T134N

S0 BOON LING
S1815015H

ariaTneer

INDOOR

16121887

21 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96567767

SUWENLINGET@HOTMAIL.COM



Address 13 CHILTERN DRIVE
Posticoda 159772

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured PARENT

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Invalved in the accident <
Was any body imjured in tha Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
I h;_we bean apprnav:r_m-d by unknown _p-ursunqs:l NO
soliciing/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
Il Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
I Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND
VWas thare any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SLK942Z7L

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Name of Driver RIZMAN BIN JOHARI
NRIC/Passport Number S8839381C

Contac! Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Drver) 2

Passenger 1 MAME KOH
GENDER MALE
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLaky
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L. Please repert satmectly the details of the accident to speed up the cleims process
i. This Form must be compoletsd by the Pollevholder and/o HAEhorEes Lirhyed

3. Informacen srovided mest be as Sruthiul and scourets as oossible. Any wilful misrepresentstion or withholding of material
faces ray allow insursnce companies to recudiste oolicy llahility.

4. The issue anc acceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an sdmission of policy liabliity on the part of e insursncs
companiss

tha Fo

AE= (BB i o esuESLIon

E. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of tha GlA Records Management Centre sstablished by the General Insurance
fusocietion of Singapore | ElA) for srchiving snd that cocles of this wwllfh.hhmmmmiww
Imterested partes,

7 ﬂmhdpmdmumpmmﬂuhwrm.rmhmhmmuuquwwwnhmmwmiuﬁ
the report being made svallable aforesaid.

8. Corsent under tha Personal Data Frotection Act (FDPA)
| undurmiand, acknowiedge. agres and consant that:

{a] My insurer, my werkshop and the Genarsl Insurance Associetion of Singepore ["GIA"] may/sre permitted to collect, usa,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and zny ather parsonal Information
provided by me of pessessed by my insurer (collestivaly the "Personal Information®) and discloss snd transfer such
Fersonal Information ta &l Insureds) who have insured vehicls{s) invalved in this sccident (mll insureris) who have insured
vahiclels) nvolved in this sccident shall ba collectively referred to a3 the “luurers”|, the insuress’ lawyers/law firma, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapors and any relevant government agancy/sutharity (such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

[} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the sestlement of the daims snd any necesary
invastigations relating to the daims;

(1} Investigating the sccident and/or my daims;
(i} ezrrying out anc/or desling with my instructions or responding to sny sngqulries by me,

J[v] administering my zfaima (Including the malilng of comespondence. FEteman, invoices, reparts or notices to ma.
which could involve disclosurs of certain personal data about me te bring about dellvery of the smme as well 15 on the
exiemal cover of enveiopes/mail ackagssl; and/or

(v} camplying with applicable faw kn sdministering, procassing. handiing and/or desling with my claims.[collsctively the
“Purposss”)

{B] @l insurer(s) who have insured vahicle{s| invoivee in tis accidant and the Insursrs’ lswyers/law firme, mayfare permired
o collect, use, disclese and/or process my Persaal Informatien for ona or mare of the sbove Purposes; and

(el my Personal Information may/can be disciosad by any of the Insurers and/er GIA to thair third party sarvice proyiders or
sg=misiincluding thesr iwwverslaw firma], which may be sited outside of Singapore. for ore or more of the above Purposas

[d) my Parscnal iInformation will also be collected and usad to compile claims history for the purposa of fraud detection,
investigution and management in present and all future cleims.

(2] the information so colleced under [d) sbove may be thared | discios=d:

{1} to el insurers and/or any other third partes that assist In svaluating, Investgating, contreliing or managing freud,
reguistors, lew enforcement and government agencles 35 reasonably required for the purposss fisted, or

{H] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Bk .

i o

L =1 i

FLi =

Follzyhelder's Sigrature Driver's Signaturs Reporting Certre Fersannals Sigrature
Cue & Tima: (1 drivar Is not the pelicyhalder) Mame:
Dot & Time: MRBCFIMN Mo
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Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701

www.Ita.gov.sg a1 '1'1SC=H
iR CoT
22 Apr 2019 Ourref  2204190901N036129093
JOEY NG SI YU
13 CHILTERN DRIVE
SINGAPORE 359772

Dear MISS JOEY NG SI YU
RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE OF ENTITLEMENT (COE) FOR VEHICLE NO, SMK9393U
We refier to your application on 22 Apr 2019 to renew COE for the above vehicle.

2 You may be pleased to know that the COE for this vehicle has been renewed until 30 Apr
2029
3. The road tax for this vehicle will expire/has expired on 28 Sep 2019. Please renew the road

tax promptly as it is an offence to use or keep & vehicle without valid road tax and insurance. Late
renewal fee will be imposed if road tax is renewed afier its expiry.

4. Please visit www.onemotoring com.sg for more vehicle-related information and services or
contact our customer service officers on tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) if you have any

questions.

Yours sincerely

Ng Lay Choo (Ms)
Deputy Director, VRL Servics Operations

[This letter is computer-generated, no signature is required. ]

From 01 Jun 2019, your hardcopy letters will be replaced with SMSes and e-letiers
OneMotoring inbox. Hardcopy letters will only be sent for letters mandated by law,
summonses. If you wish to continue receiving hardcopy letters, please notify LTA by 31 May
logging in o www.onemolonng com,sg using your SingPass/iComPass

4

=
>3

19

Page |
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~ = e
..% redefining /insurance & s emsan

Certificate of Insurance my

mmmmmmuqm—mw«:mmun—ummmmum.m
Migrior VePicies (Thisg-Party fiale | Butes. 10588 (Malmysia)

Policy details

Palicyholdar nams JOEY NE SIVU Cerfificats namber 0AL3TIM /1

Caver Comprehensive Chassis number WODBLTI44aE2FZ2anes
Flan nams Essentinl Enging rimiar ITA95431eATES
WCD apollzabla o

Vwhiche regisirstion murber AITI2E0M

Perled uf Insurasce from §7,/01,/2019 to 18,02,/2030 (oom otes mnciusive)

Finrnce losn compamy Nil

Persons or classes of persons entitied to drive*

@] The Pollcyhikder

(B] Arry cermon whid is driving on the Policyholder's order ¢r willh thair parnisaion

Prmmnmmumumnmnmuwmhuwmmmmmmm-mmu
mmhrmdh-mm"-dwmﬂ-ﬂmdMuwwinmumhmwmmlmmm

Limitation as to use*

Lse only for sociel, domestic and plessurs purposes and for the Policyholders business.
mmummm-mhhmwmnuumlmw.mmmmﬂMMMMhm
=th ety trade or businass or use for sy purpose in connection with motar trade; or whan the Motor Cor, wisther sistionary, in e or cinerwise, is in oroe,
# racing track, circult, routs, Fourse or amy Gther roads by whatever rame callec that are Syoecally used for reong, pace-making or such similer purposes.
" Lmitaions rendered incperetive by Seczon 8 of (e Molor Yemiches (Thd-Perty Rgss gt Compmnganen| Act, iChagner L85 sne Sectien 94 of the Saed Trenaper o, 1587
[Matarasel. 1w Not te b iNCuses Noer Tess hasdingL

EXCESS Basic Own Damage Excess
Windscresn Excess

An Additionsi Excess is epolicatée es follows:
1 58500 for unmames Autharises Driver
2 5$500 for deciared Young and Inesperienced Diiver
1mmummmwm,mm=dmumuumummmmw
WorkEhops,

Additional clanses & endorsements to your policy '
Nil

/We heraty cartify that the palficy W which tnis Certificats resstes |s msued in accomiance with the srovisian of the Motor Vhicies (Third Party Risks and
Compensation] Act. (Chagder 1B8) and Fart IV of the Road Transpart Act, 1987 [Mglerysls ).

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

a

Authorised signature

il
Important note
mﬂ“MHH&HJMMMHMNW&WH&F-"NWW‘ ¥ ihe Carthicans of
Fhurance i bean lost of desiraped & Siiiory Deaanmon i the 8%t must be mage. Sl t© compiy wie il shiigmisn i an ciienos uncer the Motar Varice [Thing.
Party Riskes and Cormpunaation Ac [Cap. 1891

‘I'h|I‘I'l'lllm'lmwm-mmmuummmm;mﬂmmmmn-mmhmm—m
ENIOTRATAN s

AJA insusnnce Pie Lid (19990551 2M) lofa
B Shanon Wy, F34-01, A0 Tower,

Customes Cesrirs, 881-01
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12172018 Accident Reporling Autharisation: SJT 2250 H

 Repiyall|v W Delete Junk|v  soe

Accident Reporting Authorisation: SJT 2250 H

loey Ng <Ngl@bein.net> & D Replyall |v
Today 24004
CDGE Braddell Privale Cars Cragh Repair Counter 2

| Lyl s

H,

L, Joey Ng SiYu (NRIC: S9330407A). owner of vehicle Mercedes Benz SLK (SIT 2250 H), would like to
authorize So Boon Ling iNRIC: S|R]1S01SIT) to make an sccident report for the mentioned vehicle on my behalf.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

OCIN

Joey Ny
Exscutive, Program Planning

) vessbsingg
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W B LR oW

Flr st o gmoimas om0 MR ot =1l sty ksl o sUT) e b o el iy e
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MEHHTI0TOTTE ! Ajas Murs e Lid - Bukit Msrsh
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22012010 1748
BUBMITTED BY Cres MiLin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass roport cormaclly the datais of the acciden 1o Ep&ad up the cieims process

. Thes Form must be complaled by the Policyhoidar sndior the Authonsad Drver

3. information provided must be as truthiul and Bccurate as possible. Any willul misrepressniation or withalding of matanal facts may allow insurenes companies i
repudiate pallcy lebilty

4, The mawe and scoaptance of this Form by insurance companies s not &0 admissan of policy liasility on the @art of the insurence compardss

E false bu refermed 1o the Polics for | mtion,

6. This report will ba forwarded by ths insurers of the: GIA Records Management Conre estabiahed by the Ganeral Insurance Assscaation of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving mnd il cophes of this repart will, for 5 fee, be made available upon appdication by intaresiad pafies

T. By the lodgement of this repon 10 the insurers, ¥ou herady corment ta the archiving of this repart al the cardre and 1o copn of the repar bming made avadabile

alorenaiy I . -
Date Of Report 2210142019 17:55

Dale Of Accidenl 21/01/2018 10:50
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF UBI ROAD 1 AND BLK 3014 UBI ROAD 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLKD427T
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
Co Reg Na 2016172006

Email Addrass NOEMAIL

Mabile Phane Na

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-66550005
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Model 3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing usad al

time of accident HIRE & REWARD

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy NO
for repair to your vehicla?

I No, Plaase state action to be taken REFPORTING OMLY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MEIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy YES

Palicy Number A2908976EMKF

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Drivar RIZMAN BIN JOHARI
MNRIC Na S8839381C

Date Of Birth 18/10/1988

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 24/06/2011

Driving Experience T YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contaci Number
EMall Address

(LOCAL) +85-BE009825

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 18



Address
Postcode

NA

Was driver an empioyea of the Insured's Company NO
I N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD

Weather Conditlons CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

Involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property da maged? YES

| huuo_ besn approached by unknown parsan(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 2

Passangar 1 NAME -7
GEMDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponted to the police? NOD

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

I Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was coming out from Blk 3014 Ubi Road 1 wanted io make a right tumn. There was a vehicle which was parked along Ubi Road 1
an the left lane blocking my view. | had 1o inch forward to turn right. As | was inching forward, | get an Impact on the front right
side of my car. Car SJT2250H had came from the right and its left side collided anto my car fron| bumper. Damages to my car
were on the front bumper. No injuries wers involvad,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons RETRIEVING
Was there any audio recorded? NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbaer S5JT2250H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200
Datalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mama af Driver S0 BOON LING
NRIC/Passport Number S1B15015H
Contact Number 97657TTeT
Address

Posicode

Paga 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characiers)

| was coming out from Bik 3014 Ubi Road 1 wanted to make a right turn. There was a
vehicle which was parked along Ubi Road 1 on the left lane blocking my view. | had to
inch forward to turn right. As i was inching forward, i get an impact on the front right
side of my car. Car SJT2250H had came from the right and its left side collided onto

my car front bumper. Damages to my car were on the front bumper. No injuries were
involved.

DECLARATION

mmmmmmlmlmwmmumhmlw

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER .
MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN PABILA

MARS Diflicer

Rigssared Ownar or Dmesr's Sgnahima

Job Compiate Date/Time DutaTime:

22 January 2010 at 10:40 AM

22 January 2019 at 10:49 AM

Pags Saf 18



Accident Photo

Fage 6 of 18






Accident Pholo

Fage 8ol 18



- .ﬂ-Ecid-nm Photo
- i e——

B s

! S

Page @ of 18



Accident Photo

Page 10 of 18



Accident Photo

Page 11 of 16



Accidant Photo

Page 12 of 19






Accident Photo

—

Fags 14 ol 18



Accidant Photo

Pags 150 18



Accident Photo

Page 16 ol 18






Accident Photo

Page 18 of 18



Accident Photo

Page 19 of 1@



! 1 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

vy 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 160607198R GST Reg. No. 1B-8607188-R

rmationale U

Ref CSMSG19010338/Gld3e2

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

16 RAFFLES QUAY .
#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581 Dot 28:06-2019 I"I'I'l“l"llll

Code: MSG

Pol _.-:-l Particular “LAIM (RESURVEY

Insured Veh. SLK 8427L Veh. | SJT 2250H(SMK 8303U)

nspected
Policy No. A29089768MKF Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M583176 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CHRISTINA WONG Assign Date 10/08/2019
E 7 “_“_ i~ —ad 'ehicle Particulars . i

& Model MERCEDES BENZSLK200 loc ) 1798

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. WDB1714452F223509 Colour BLACK
Odometer 100848 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/45 R17 CONTINENTAL |6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |23545R17 CONTINENTAL & mm

Jescrintiol

THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR RI'ES.

REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date _ 21/01/2019 ~[inspection Date 12/06/2019
Survey heldat JEMENTAH MOTOR WORKS

BLK 14 DEFU LANE 10
#01-408
SINGAPORE 538185

[ATHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




_’ L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

%5—. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 8258 3561 FAX: 8258 4315

Reg. No: 186607168R GST Reg. No. 16-9607188-R Page No.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJT 2250H(SMK 9393U)

r—"w e P X
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WIS HEADLAMP REPLACED 254000 1,250.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REPLACED 1,880.00 1.538.20
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP REPLACED BO.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER N/5 SIDE RETAINER REPLACED 277.00 277.00
1|FRONT N/S FENDER REPLACED 1,155.00 1,155.00
1|FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD REPLACED 135.00 135.00
1|SET FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP REPLACED B0.0O 40.00
1|FRONT N/S FENDER "KOMPRESSOR" EMBLEM REPLACED BS.00 B9.00
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING REPLACED 806,70 381.00
1|FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 2.700.00 -
1|FRONT N/S KNUCKLE ARM REPLACED 1,158.00 1.158.00
1|FRONT N/S LOWER ARM REPLACED 520.00 288,00
1|FRONT N/S CENTRE ARM NOT NECESSARY 753 00
1|FRONT NS TIE RCD NOT NECESSARY 135.00 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR REPLACED 2,650.00 2,155.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR INNER BOARD NOT NECESSARY 84500
1|FRONT N/S DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 735.00
1|FRONT N/S DODOR OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 158.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR REGULATOR REPLACED 285 00 285.00
1|FRONT N/3 DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REPLACED 390.00 390.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR RUBBER REPLACED 280.00 280.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR SIDE MIRROR REPLACED 1.280.00 1.280.00
1|W/S ROCKER PANEL SIDE SKIRT REPLACED 735.00 73500
1|REAR N/S TAILLAMP REPLACED B40.00 B40.00
1|REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 1.880.00
1|REAR N/5 FENDER NOT NECESSARY 2.840.00
1|REAR N/S WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING NOT NECESSARY 261.00
1|REAR N/S ENUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 1.631.00
1|REAR N/S LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 28800
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LESS 1IJ%ISE 2,740,687 -1,230.72
24 666.03 11,076.48
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT N/S TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00 =
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL RIM (SN) REPLACED 1,850.00 500.00
1|REAR N/S WHEEL RIM (SN} NOT NECESSARY 1,850.00
1|REAR N/S TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
4,800.00 500.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING, LIGHTING AND RESETTING 80.00 30.00
HEADLAMPS FOCUSSING. )
TO REMOVE, REFIT, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND B0.00 =
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING. }
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES, INNER TRIM 180.00 60.00
TO ASSIST REPAIR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE 450.00 200.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 160.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DOORS COMPLETE FITTINGS 200.00 80.00
AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, TRANSFER ALL
FITTINGS TO NEW DOOR.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND 180.00 80.00
REPLACED PANEL
TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES, WORKMANSHIP TO 2,000.00 BOD.OO
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD; RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND 1,800.00 1,000.00
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS, REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
5,600.00 2,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 35,066.03 13,846.48
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